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DATE: September 29, 2015 

TO: All interested parties 

FROM: Jennifer Mates, P.E., Assistant Town Engineer 
 
RE: 

 
Kingston Road Shoulder Widening 
Request for Qualifications 
Addendum #1 

 
 
The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Town of Exeter, NH, Kingston Road Shoulder Widening project 
shall be supplemented and/or amended as follows: 
 

1. On Page 3, the fourth paragraph shall be replaced with the following paragraph: 
The Town’s expectation is that the project will be put out to bid in late 2016 or early 2017 for construction 
in 2017. The selected engineer will complete the design, approval, bidding process, and construction 
engineering to meet this schedule. 

 
2. There was an issue with the font/format of the TAP application that accompanied the RFQ on the Town’s 

website. A PDF of the TAP application without attachments has been posted at: 
http://exeternh.gov/bcc/kingston-road-shoulder-widening-rfq  The original application package has the 
attachments.  

 
3. Attached to this addendum is the sign-in sheet for the non-mandatory pre-proposal meeting held on 

September 15, 2015. 
 

 




